From: Paul Duffield

To: Simon Adams
Cc: WHSQ Webmaster
Subject: RTI request - Our ref: J0883
Date: Tuesday, 6 August 2019 9:20:13 AM
Attachments: image001.png
image016.png
image017.png
Hi Simon

The result is only four Incident Alerts between 1 November 2015 and 22 August 2017 to d
cranes or mobile elevated platforms.

They were:

Incident alert - Fatality - 23 November 2015 - Carole Park @V
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Workplace Health and Safety Queensland is investigating a fatal
incident that occurred on Monday 23 November 2015 at a
workplace in Carole Park.

A worker was killed when he was run over by a crane that he was
walking alongside.

Could this happen anywhere your employees are working?

This alert is a reminder for you and your organisation to consider
the effectiveness of your safety management systems in preventing
an incident like this from occurning at your workplace.

For information on workplace health and safaty visit
www.worksafe.gld.gov.au or call 1300 362 128¢

Please note: Workplace Health and Safety Queensland cannot
comment on the progress of individual investigations. Each
workplace incident is different, so the time taken to complete a
thorough investigation will vary depending on the circumstances,
More complex incidents may take many months to complete.
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Incident alert - Fatality - 14 December 2015 - Newstead
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Workplace Health and Safety Queensiand is investigating a fatal Find us on:

incident that happened on Monday 14 December 2015 in Newstead, n u ﬁ &

& photographer was killed and his son taken to hospital in 2 critical
condition. Both were in the basket of an extended truck-mounted
boom lift which fell over

MORE INFORMATION

» Managing the Risk of
i ; PR Falls at Workp
This alert is 2 reminder for you and your organisation to cansider Code of Prachce 2011

the effectiveness of your safety management systems in preventing FOF. 1.5 W3]
an incident like this from occurring at your workplace.

Could this happen anywhere your employees are working?

For information on workplace health and safety visit
www.worksafe gld gov.ay or call 1300 3562178,

Please note: Workplace Health and Safety Quesnsland cannot
comment on the progress of individualinvestigations. Each
workplace incident is different; 5o the time taken to complete a
tharsugh investigation will vary depernding on the circumstances.
More complex incidents may take many months to complete.
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lncident alert - Fatality - 3 March 2016 — Dalby
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The Electrical Safety Office and Workplace Health and Safety
CQueensland are invesligating a fatal incident that happened on

Thursday 3 March 2016 near Dalby n u n ﬂﬁ

The operator of a tractor with a boom spray that had made contact

with a high voitage powerline was killed. It appears that the contract 4

worker had exited the tractor and made contact with the arm of the
boom spray and the ground at the time of the incident. » Blgbirical hazards

Could this happen anywhere your employees are working? ¢ Working near energised
eleclrical pars

This alert is a reminder for you and your organisation to consider the
effectiveness of your safety management systems in preventing an CONTACT US
incident like this from occurming at your workplace.

For glectrical safety information visit vwoaw elecirigalsalety gld gev au
or call 1300 362 128.

Please note: Workplace Health and Safety Queensland and the
Electrical Safety Office cannot commenton the progress of individual
investigations. Each workplace incident is different, co the time taken ] )
to complete a thorough investigation will vary depending on the Office of Industrial Relations
circumstances. More complex incidents may take many months fo 1300 362 128
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Incident alert - Serious incident - 7 June 2016 - South Brisbane
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Workplace Health and Safety Queensland is investigating a serous
incident that happened on Tuesday 7 June 2016 at a work site on
Grey Street. South Brisbane. A 100 tonne mobile crane fell over and
its fly struck a building. No-one was injured

Flease note we are not able to comment on the progress of an
investigation. Each incident is different, and the time taken to
complete a thorough investigation will vary with the circumstances.

Could this happen anywhere your employees are working?

This alert is to remind you and your organisation that if you are
planning to operate a crane with partially extended outriggers, you
must verify the acceptabilty of the loading configuration from the
manufacturer's load charts. The load chart shows the allowabile lifing
capacities of the crane when set up with the cufriggers pariially
extended and must be complied with. Additionally, set-up and pack-
up of any crane must be completed in accordance with procedures
specified by the manufacturer,

More information

For information on workplace health and safety visit cur website or
call 1300 362 128.

| hope this helps.

Thanksand regards
Paul

Paul Duffield

A/Principal Online Services Officer, Awareness and Engagement
Office of Industrial Relations

From: Simon Adams
Sent: Monday, 5 August 2019 9:16 AM
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